Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 13 January, 2021 2:56 PM

To: 'Subramaniam, Divyashni'; Admin A; assignments

Cc: 'Lim, Kok-Chong'; 'Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa'; 'Hor, Yinrul'; 'Teo, Ericweihong'
Subject: RE: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST - SLJ6515Y vs GBD9794M (QI) on

D.0O.A:10/01/2021

Categories: HMK

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS
G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

* Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related

documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted

From: Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 January 2021 2:40 PM

To: admin-a@Ikkauto.com; assignments@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>;
Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST — SLJ6515Y vs GBD9794M (Ol) on D.0O.A.: 10/01/2021

PART 1 OF 2
Hi,
Please refer to the enclosed request from Lion City Rentals..

Claim no : 7027078914SG003
Case Owner : CHEE HENG LOH

If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know.

Thanks & Regards,

Divyashni Subramaniam

AlG

FNOL Adjuster |

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1012103



Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Siak Tong Sim <siaktong@lioncityrentals.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 9:55 AM

To: Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>;
Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>; Icrarc@lioncityrentals.com.sg
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE GBD9794M AND
SLJ6515Y ON 10/01/2021

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Sir/Madam

We would like LKK to survey the car
Thanks & Best Regards

S.T.Sim

Manager

Accident Reporting Center

60 Jalan Lam Huat

#04-35/36 Carros Centre

Singapore 737869

H/P: 65- 69559351

On Tue, Jan 12, 2021 at 10:31 AM Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com> wrote:

AlG A

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

XEZZEMERER - WERIRUER - BHEMA -

fidan1esntnANNUaanAuT oA INNALTNSAAAY
woswiu e IWaiuuuan

Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachment.



Click here by 2021-01-19 10:31 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

i AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
. © Www.avg.com



